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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-Technical Services/Engineer 

REPORT BY: Chris Francis, Regulatory Compliance Manager - 707-258-6081 

SUBJECT: Receive Presentation by Justin Haggard, Laboratory Intern on Summer Internship Project 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive presentation by Justin Haggard, Laboratory Intern on summer internship projects. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The laboratory division hired Justin Haggard for the 2017 Summer Internship Program. Justin is a Napa native, 
and an entering senior at Napa High School. Justin had toured NapaSan previously, and worked briefly in the lab 
during an extended tour with his science class. Justin completed two studies during his internship: a 24 hour 
assessment of Nitrogen in the tertiary filters, and a comparison of Nitrogen in the separate Aeration Basin 
compartments.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 



None. 
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